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THE PRBSIDENT HAS SEEN...

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 26, 1975

MEMORANDUM F¥OR THE PRESIDENT

Attached is the latest issue of The Fulton County News of McConnellsburg,
Pennsylvania, the place where Jim Connor has a farm. Jim arranged for

a photographer from The Fulton County News to follow you around on a
recent day and the resulting attractive photo log is on pages 4 and 5

of this newspaper. )
/
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RON NESSEN
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

" TAugust 28, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY-CONFIDENTIAL -

"MEMORANDUM FOR: ' —~ RON NESSEN

FROM: JIM CONNORaL'

The President reviewed your memorandum of August 26
concerning the latest issue of The Fulton County News and
made the following notation:

""Such items are well worth the effort. "

cc: Don Rumsfeld




August 28, 1975

Robert Linder -

Please arrange for a Presidential
Letter to be sent to:

Jamie Greathead
Publisher

Fulton County News
McConnelsburg, Pa. 17233

in appreciation for the attached issue of
The Fulton County News covering their visit to
The White House.

The President has seen the paper and appreciated
the coverage very much.

I would like to have this letter to me by
noon tomorrow. Thank you.

Jim Connor






